Dear Jim, Rej FBI-Personal files on me and my sssosiates 9/26/77
, Despite all the bpasting that the wrongful domestic intelligence activities of the
_oover era are over it is the same FBI under Kelley wasting precious time and money in
éntirely improper domestic activities related to people interested in the political

4s g result of what I have learned I believe others should use FOIA/PA to obtain the
f.iles on themselves and that you should now add specific field offices %o be searched
on the files on you. Your request hes run its time and I think you have not appealed,
Tou should inclide Weshington, Baliimore, Hemphis, New Orlesns, Cincinnati and those
in whose areas you earlier spent time, where you lived, where you went to collepge,
particularly Madison,

My v is dependable and in a position to Inow. 4 kmow the means of knowledge,
By sourcels  of knowing,

The FEL hss files on young people who have been associated with me. By $his I mean
young people I'd never met extept through the assassination work snd then not until
long after ‘Heové\r‘s death,

This includeg Floyd and one other I'1l use to illustrate, & young woman who is the
friend of daughters her sge of a college professorf who is a friend of mine,

This young woman happened to volunteer to do some work for me, As a result she
came here from time to time in her own vehicle.

I do not know how many of those associated with Floyd in his varying lobbying efforts
are included in their surveillsnees or files.

There is one man in particular of those we have met in these FOIA matters who I
believe is sort of the Weisberg sxpert among them. I have reasen for this belied, He
is the ome who came late, hz ing been called to our meeting with the FBI of 6/30/71.
If you can recall where I was with regard to the stage of the small auditorium in
which they met with usy toward the left as ome faced the stage, he is the one who was
on the extrems right, “e sat in the last seat to the rfight in the audionce seats. Be
is the one who came ir with those volwminous "bulky® files from the Murkin file, His
name ss I recell it is Keitlyhf, and I think that is his first name. He worked with Yohn
and Ralph Harp, not with the offics of legal counsel ageni who alse was there.

Of course they have given me no indication they have such files on me. They have not
yet provided the remaining personal files. I think it would be wise if you were to ask
when we may expect them, ssying that without scme such sssuranees, ladte as they are in
providing the balamce, I'1l have to appeal.

1*11 give you more detail when I see you.

Best,



